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MEMORANDUM FOR:

THRU: ng%?

FROM:
SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C 20656

Marvin W. Hodges, Chief
Reactor Systems branch
Division of Engineering & Systems Technology

Robert C. Jones, Section Ch

Therma 1-Hydraulic Performap tion

Reactor Systems Branch

Division of Engineering E Technology : \\\
Warren C. Lyon, Sr. neer ‘ \{(

Thermal-Hydraulic Peyfdrmance Section /
Reactor Systems Brangh 4

Division of Engineerfing & Systems Technﬂiogy N\;;\I
MEETING WITH WESTING E OWNERS GROUf’REPRE VES TO
DISCUSS CORE WATER LEVEW DEPKESSION FOLLOWI TIAL
REFLOOD FOR LOSSNOF CODLANT ACCIDENTS

Friday, July 3 \
9:00 am - 1:00
Phillips ing ,
P-118 4 ‘
A \

LOCATION:
PURPOSE : To Dis%he Subject Topj
PARTICIPANTS: WestIhghouse: Q&ners Gr Representatives, Vendor
Represent
: f‘R. Jones, N, Lauben, W. Lyon, L. Shao,
7 R Starostecki, A. Thadani
/4 W
Warren LYon, Sr. Nuclear Engineer
Thermal -Hydraulic Performance Section
Reactor Sy s Branch
Division of Engineering & Systems Technology |
Contact: W. Lyon, SRXB
x29457 Q

8708040283 870728
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